

Roy Graves | Senior Environmental Specialist, CSST

205 SE Spokane St, Ste. 300, Portland, OR 97202

Cell Phone: 415-299-3677 roy.graves@efiglobal.com

Professional Summary:

Mr. Graves has been in the environmental sector since 2007 and is an experienced environmental professional recognized by the state of California as a DOSH Certified Site Surveillance Technician (CSST) and a CDPH Lead Sampling Technician. Mr. Graves has worked directly with private, State, Federal clients and regulatory bodies to provide environmental compliance with various Cal/OSHA standards, as well as, State and Federal regulations. Mr. Graves has surveyed hundreds of facilities for reporting requirements under EPA, AHERA and NESHAPS. He also regularly conducts Phase I Environmental Site Assessments, project monitoring, contactor oversight and clearance sampling for asbestos, lead and water intrusion projects. Additionally, Mr. Graves is a certified Radon Measurement Technician who has performed many radon assessments throughout the State.

Licenses and Certifications:

Certified Site Surveillance Technician, CA, #12-4863

Asbestos Contractor Supervisor, #ASR0915230006N35654

Asbestos Inspector, #ABIR0914230003N35588

HAZWOPER (40 Hour) #1707265147089

Project Experience:

Federal Occupational Health—Various States

Building Inspections and Assessments

Managed and coordinated indoor air quality assessments and asbestos building inspections at Federal and United States Social Security Administration buildings in Oregon, Washington, California, Nevada, Arizona and Alaska. Developed a unique sampling plan for each office building. Completed visual inspections and bulk sampling of suspect materials. Summarized findings in a written report.

Smoke and Soot Assessments, Oregon

Evaluated for the presence of soot and smoke damage within buildings subsequent to fire. Performed ambient air sampling and surface sampling of walls, floors and horizontal surfaces to determine amount of soot and char from smoke deposits in affected areas. Documented condition of impacted areas throughout the property. Designed recommendations for remediation protocol. Performed post-remediation assessment.

San Jose Department of Public Works, San Jose, CA Building Inspections and Assessments

Performed asbestos, mold and lead assessments of city buildings throughout San Jose, CA. Coordinate with city personnel to ensure efficient and thorough assessments of buildings. Services provided include review of sampling plans, hazardous materials sampling, interior moisture assessments, abatement oversight and indoor air quality monitoring.

©2018 EFI Global, Inc.



Macy's Inc., Walnut Creek, CA

Hazardous Materials Abatement Oversight

Evaluate work practices of personnel on site. Call for corrective action if project is outside of compliance. Make sure each worker is protected appropriately in Tyvek suits and respirators, and performed work in a way that will cause the least disturbance and exposure to hazardous materials. Complete visual inspection of containments and performed clearance testing.

CalTrans, San Francisco, CA Lead Exposure Assessment

Executed lead exposure assessment of painters on San Francisco Bay Bridge Documented worker's activities during numerous 8-hour shifts. Set up personal air sampling cassettes on each worker. Performed lead wipe testing in work areas and on equipment.

State of California, Department of General Services,

Abatement Oversight During Seismic Retrofit

Performed hazmat monitoring during seismic retrofit of California State Prison Acted as sole onsite point of contact to coordinate with General Contractor, Warden and hazmat workers to ensure successful abatement. Oversaw safe work practices and proper containment of work areas. Performed clearance testing after abatement.

State of California, Department of General Services

Quarterly Air Monitoring – Board of Equalization

Mold air sampling in 24-story government building. Developed and implemented effective, time efficient sampling plan. Worked with facility managers in a high-security building to ensure employee's comfort during testing. Maintained numerous air pumps on multiple floors simultaneously to complete precisely timed sampling.

Professional Experience:

EFI Global, Inc. (previously Andersen Environmental), Los Angeles, CA, Senior Environmental Specialist, 2011-Present

Millennium Consulting, Pleasant Hill, CA, Field Technician, 2007-2011

Education:

Bachelor of Arts, Radio, Television, Film, California State University, San Jose, CA, 1999-2004, Minor: Business

©2018 EFI Global, Inc.